SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 19, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371
Anyone who like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- August 15, 2023
b. Bills:
a. August 15, 2023 through September 19, 2023
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

4) Old Business

Action Items:
a. Robert’s Rules of Order/ Board Meeting Rules and Regulations
b. SWRCB Negotiations
c. Answers to 8-15-2023 Meeting Questions
Information Items:
a. System Update
5) New Business
Information Items:
a. App for Website to Calculate Usage and Tiers
Action Items:
a. 2-New Meters
b. Newsletter to go into Monthly Bills
c. Establish Company Goals for Next Year
Information Items:
a. 2024 Operating Budget Review
6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. October 17,2023
7) Closed Session
a.
8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
August 15, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT- BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371

Meeting Minutes
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a.Flag Salute
b.Invocation
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of August 15, 2023, was called to order
at 6:03 PM by President Andy Zody. Director David Nilsen led the Pledge of
Allegiance. Director Erik York led the Invocation.
b. Directors Present:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President, Presiding President.
c.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d.David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
c. Guests Present:
a.Shareholder Peter Barnes
b.Shareholder Lisa Halas
c. Shareholder Don Fish Jr.
d.Shareholder Deborah and Yasha Philips
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- July 18, 2023
b. Bills:
a. July 18, 2023 through August 15, 2023
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Nilsen moved to accept all Consent Motions as presented. Eric York seconded the motion
Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.



Speaker 1: Andy Zody, Sheep Creek Water Company Shareholders Forum Admins and
moderators, Peter Barnes, Diane Hayball, Kathy Everhart. Zody read post(s) from Peter Barnes
and clarified some information. Discussion followed.

Andy Zody discussed voting and shares. Zody referenced Board Policy regarding voting and
shares. Information on Mojave and Canyon water price structure. Discussion followed.

Speaker 2: Lisa Halas — Corporations Code 400b. Discussion Followed. Submitted to the Board
a demand letter and a complaint letter.

Speaker 3: Peter Barnes — Collateral used to obtain the line of credit for the new Well? Hex
Chromium 6 above the allowance. Item in closed session must be discussed in open session.
Submitted to the board a demand letter. Discussion followed.

4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update
System Update — Williams report on healthy productions and system updates — see attachment.
Discussion followed.

Peter Barnes Question Well 14 Well update pumping, etc. Discussion followed. Barnes also
asked about water loss. Tapia stated the loss of water was due to line and fire hydrant flushing
and because of the local fire, Cal Fire, Forestry, San Bernardino County Fire, San Bernardino
County Roads uses our water.

b. Water Master Plan Update
Tapia report on that Ardurra is still working on the plan — work in progress. Nilsen would like to
have the report available to the community and ready to review before our Annual Shareholder
meeting.

c. Robert’s Rules of Order Committee
Williams updated on Meeting Notes

5) New Business
Action Items:
a. 4-New Meters
Uhl moved to accept all four meters as presented. Eric York seconded the motion. Discussion
followed.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

b. Establish Company Goals for Next Year
Nilsen moved to present two goals for the Board to review and take action at the next meeting
for Goal #1 Compliance Order and Goal #2 The Master Plan. Williams seconded the motion.

Discussion followed.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no



c. Future COLA
Nilsen moved to give the SCWC employees a 6% COLA increase as of September 1, 2023.
Williams seconded the motion. Discussion followed.

Motion carried, 5 yes, O no

d. New Meter Rates
Zody moved to postpone the New Meter Rates until SCWC budget has been set. Nilsen seconded
the motion. Discussion followed.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no
Information Items:
a. Billing Software
Rodriguez updated with quotes for a new billing software $16k plus. Rodriquez suggests this is
expensive. Williams updated on the current billing software. Discussion followed.

Barnes asked if the new software would address data retrieval. Discussion followed.

b. Preliminary Operating Budget Discussion
Nilsen would like the entire board to get together and discuss next year's budgets. Discussion
followed.

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. September 19, 2023

7) Closed Session return from a close session at 7:21
a. Personnel Items
b. Employee Evaluations
c. SWRCB Negotiations

Nilsen moved to modify the SCWC employees to a 6% COLA increase as of January 1, 2024.
Williams seconded the motion.

Zody apologized to Mr. Barnes and the meeting members regarding his statements earlier.

8) Adjournment
Nilsen adjourned the meeting at 7:24. York seconded the motion.

Motion carried, S yes, 0 no



Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Director

Attachment:
August 15, 2023

PRODUCTION
» July Production- 64.98AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 311.62
» July Meter Service Usage- 51.27AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 244.72
Well soundings, 2023:
> Static Water Levels compared July 2022 to July 2023:
Well 2A. Static level is up 32.34 feet — Water Level 248.59
Well 3A. Static level is up 32.34 feet — Water Level 252.10
Well 4A. Static level is up 12.34 feet — Water Level 279.82
Well 5. Static level is up 32.34 feet — Water Level 258.30
Well 8. Static level is up 37.75 feet- Water Level 271.37
Well 11. Static level is down 2 feet — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 175
» Total pumping capacity as of July 2023 is 2,228 gpm.
» Current usage is averaging 538,000 gallons per day, 374 gallons per minute

> Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining

shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf
» Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hef
» Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf
Work Completed or in Progress-July 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Samples- weekly
2- Meter upgrades
0-Mainline leaks / 3- service line leaks
Well 8 Re-Wiring and Plumbing
Hydrant Flushing
End of Line Flushing
Valve Exercising
Well 13 Update:
o Casing Complete
o Sanitary Seal Complete
o Airlifting and Swabbing Complete

VVVVVVVVVYY



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreck@yerizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

September 19, 2023

PRODUCTION
» August Production- 58.88 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 370.50
» August Meter Service Usage- 57.73 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 302.44
Well soundings, 2023:
> Static Water Levels compared Aug 2022 to Aug 2023:
Well 2A. static level is up 36.96 feet — Water Level 248.59
Well 3A. static level is up 36.96 feet — Water Level 252.10
Well 4A. static level is up 21.58 feet — Water Level 270.58
Well 5. static level is up 39.27 feet — Water Level 255.99
Well 8. static level is up 60.06 feet- Water Level 229.06
Well 11. static level is down 2 feet — Water Level 949
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 173
» Total pumping capacity as of Aug 2023 is 2,218 gpm.
> Current usage is averaging 606,000 gallons per day, 421 gallons per minute
> Allotment Tier 1 - First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf
> Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hcf
> Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hef
Work Completed or in Progress-August 2023
» Work orders as office requests
» Well soundings — weekly
» Samples- weekly
» 4- Meter upgrades
» 1-Mainline leaks / 4- service line leaks
» Removed 4” Old Line on Sheep Creek Rd, and Install a 4 End Cap
» Yucca Terrace Water Line- Completed
e Connected and Eliminated a Dead-End Line
e Install Additional 300’ of 8” C900 Water Line
e Install 6” Gate Valve and 8’ X 6 Tee,
e Install 40’ of 6” C900 Line
» Storm Hillary Affect:
e The storm did not affect our system too harshly, it was more to the west of us. We had a
couple service line leaks. We had a couple exposed lines, which have been back filled. One
6" main line that crosses a wash had a leak, due to a large rock hitting the line. We were able
to isolate and shut down the section without customers being without water. We hired an
outside contractor to haul dirt. We had helped some of our customers grade their driveways
and dirt roads, so they were able to leave their homes.
» Well 13 Update:

9/7, Thursday- Driver will arrive to Denver Layne Yard.

9/8-9/9, Friday or Saturday- Driver will head back to California to Sheep Creek Well Site.
9/10-9/11, Sunday-Monday-Driver will arrive to Sheep Creek Well site to Drop off.
9/18-9/22 R&I crew to perform Test Pump installation and water development.
9/25-9/27- Clean up and Rig Down

10/2-10/5- Well head cement and final completion



susodaq iey 4311 A|YIUOW/|9Ix2

1UN022Yy apessdn waisAs

JUN0J0Y JUBWISSISSY

1UN022Y Juawanoudw| jeyde)

JUunodJYy |I°eM
06°0TT'€6T S TI8'SLY'TOT S T9OVE'EY S

0061081 00'0000€ 60°11€62 $9'996'cy 92'€26'CE ¥9'€06'St 60°L1E'62 81°095'Ce €0°268'6. 0eessiel V101

= $ 2 $ = $ = $ - - J3a

= $ Z $ 3 $ = $ - AON

u $ 3 $ = $ = $ - 100

- $ = $ H $ = $ - d3s
000109 $[00052¢ $]055008 $]|5280021 $]866.5% $]229856 $ 0S'S00'8 £0'68L'S 00'2S6'L1L £6°971°62 onvy
000109 $|o0o0s2e $|ve68Sy $| 10889 $1702699 $1099/87 $ ¥£68S'Y 19°€8S'Y 0S'09L'EL St'eee’ee anr
006009 " $[00052°E  $[.€686C $]908%y $| ¥ 0CL'S $/0188¢9 $ 1£'686°C 11°206'€ 0£29121L ¥8'659'81 3aNne
000109 $[000S2°€E $[29Sely S[eheol’l S|98VEL'S $[617699 $ 296EL'Y £0°21G'E Gy'122'0L 01vzs'8lL AV
00566 $|000S2'€ $|¥862cC $|9.v6pb'E  $[9€°90F'C $los8ri'y $ $8'62£°C 61°8v9'L 91'8£9'8 6191921 ddv
00666’ $[000S5.°€ $[egeez’z  §[Gz8see  §|6€90¢ $[98'858€ $ £8'8€C'C 99°¢iv’L Sy'0EL'8 628211 HYW
00066'G $|000S.'€E  $][6850Lc $|¥88SL'E §|8009Z¢ g]61€28€ § 68'S0L°C 00'8%S'L 96786, G8'8€9'L 1L 934
00°000°9 000s2€ $[o0s0cez  $[S0L8Y'E  $106699°) $]06829€ $ 0£02€C 6rEPL'L 124852 0v'160°L1L NVl
lUBWISSISSY wvm.hmmD juswissassy | juawaAoldul) $894 YMIN 20ueusjuieiy wlmm._®>o Ll IIPM OmmmD IR abesn |eloL Yluon
00'S$ L1 IIBM wasAg 00'1$-€481L | OS'I$-ERIL {9V IS-ERCMPIL| IBMIBIOL abesn g Joi| | abesn g sl £20¢

sysodaq AlYJuopw




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR AUGUST 2023 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A|WELL # SA|WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 [WELL #11;GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 212000 211000 215| 309600 732600| 97941.18} 2.2479
2 302000 307000 179| 257760] 866760 115877|2.6596
3 141000 152000 124| 178560 471560| 63042.78| 1.4469
4 160000 173000 183| 263520 596520| 79748.66f 1.8304
5 129000 141000 187 269280 539280| 72096.26( 1.6547
6 191000 207000 162] 233280 631280| 84395.72| 1.937
7 254000 24000 24000 275000 42000 4400] 162| 233280| 856680| 114529.4| 2.6287
8 191000 158000 222 319680| 668680| 89395.72( 2.0518
9 158000 223000 134] 192960} 6573960| 76732.62( 1.7612
10 245000 261000 171 246240| 752240| 100566.8| 2.3082
11 136000 4000 147000 170| 244800| 531800| 71096.26( 1.6318
12 165000 182000 181 260640 607640 81235.29| 1.8645
13 278000 299000 179| 257760} 834760 111598.9( 2.5614
14 139000 150000 162| 233280 522280| 69823.53( 1.6026
15 157000 169000 188| 270720| 596720 79775.4| 1.831
16 145000 11000 12000 131000 148000 1900| 161 231840 680740| 91008.02| 2.0888
17 274000 268000 172] 247680f 789680 105572.2| 2.4231
18 162000 160000 190| 273600 595600| 79625.67( 1.8276
19 156000 155000 170 244800 555800| 74304.81| 1.7054
20 172000 171000 169| 243360| 586360( 78390.37] 1.7992
21 173000 172000 169| 243360 588360] 78657.75( 1.8053
22 201000 200000 1731  249120{ 650120 86914.44( 1.9948
23 173000 171000 174| 250560| 594560 79486.63| 1.8244
24 112000 111000 157| 226080 449080| 60037.43| 1.378
25 156000 155000 171 246240 557240| 74497.33| 1.7098
26 258000 255000 196| 282240| 795240( 106315.5| 2.4401
27 1741 250560 250560| 33497.33( 0.7688
28 217000 151000 168] 227520| 595520 79614.97| 1.8273
29 237000 299000 176| 253440| 789440| 105540.1{ 2.4223
30 349000 185| 223200( 572200| 76497.33 1.7558
31 99000 176] 253440 352440| 47117.65| 1.0814
TtI's 5742000 39000 36000] 3186000| 2458000 6300 7718400{ 19185700 2564933| 58.87
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
17.618902 0.1196686 0.1104633 9.7760049 7.5421909 0.0193311 173 0.248981 0.618894 82739.78 1.899
AF.
23.68334

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD23

GPM
509
602
327
414
375
438
595
464
399
522
369
422
580
363
414
473
548
414
386
407
409
451
413
312
387
552
174
414
548
397
245



£10Z % pesedwos uonanpey |

1202 01 pasvdiiod uogonpey |

916°2¢ 090°2¢ L9P°ES £68'SS 669'€9 6¥5°09 189°6S [%:1 444 09’y [4:TArA £LL08 iShve 4V VLOL
6EL'vEY'L 620'719't 116'828'C 83V'ELH'T 05£'52L'2 P01'8£9'2 £00'929'Z ovY'v88'L 109'218'L 187'829') SLLOVE' D soz'ssy't 40 WLOL
Z0°2YS 1£9'619'cZ_[296°v19'9L) 09£°22.'01 [008°220Z1 [ovL'veriL 00520281 |029°652°02 |020°€EL'6L |00S'O¥L'8L |8SHOLL'PL |009°8SS'EL 065°€89'0L _[000'620°01 YLLLELLL O W.OL|
000 0 0 ] ] 0 0 0 ] ) ) 0 o 0 QSOHdd
£5°6¢ goL'zzL's  |oos‘reg'zL o 008'vy 004'95Y 005'185'2 00£'6EL'2 00£'182°Z 00£'S8€°Z 008'886 000'€99 005228 002'292 009052 LY #1IPM
9129 GSL'80L'Z  |000°25Z'0Z  |000'vELL 000'sHY'E 000°569'4 000226y 000'598'Z 000'85 000'04€ 000'9L 000°Z4 000'9 000'2L9°'2 000'224'¢ 8 #11OM
84051 ZBL'EPS'9  |000'cre'sy  Jooo'ssl'e 000°204' 000'9¥E'D 000°550°S 000'805'9 000'900'9 000'99L'y 000'2€9'e 000'188°¢ 000'822'2 000'582'Z 000'826'2 S#IBM
89’4 TIT'EL 000°8¥S 000'St 000°0} 00022 000'2S 000'st 000'SE 000'22 000°2 0004} 000'ZEL 000'442 000'9 Vi #IPM
(Z44 1£€'96 009°0ZL 0 [} 0 0 000'2§ 000've2 000'8€ 009't 000't1 000'v¥L 000'822 000'2 VE # 1M
$6°16 §19'600'v  |000'Z96'6Z  |oo0'0s8 000'920'L 000°182'¢ 000054 000'€98'Z 000'829'S 000'68Y'S 000'Er8'e 000'218'¢ 000'+82'2 0009 0000} VZ # (oM
£C'P6L 0z6'09v°'s  |zes‘zec'e9  |oec'ses's 000'00%'S 0r9'yZe's 000'2€5'S 026'€LL'S 0ZL'06%'S 008'0P1°S 850°'15'S 000'€91'S 080°'210'S 008'V8E'Y ¥Z1'808'% fouuny,
4V 13 N2 STWVO 6102
veL've 986°6€ 666'VS 622°09 $96°69 zev'eL €61°€9 50825 LILSE Zov'ee [ 2753 0LZ°€E 4V VL0l
106'21L5'} £6L'ZVLL 011'96£'C €9L'929'C ve0'vL8'T 88£'551'¢ 682'65L'2 EYS'8LST Ov0'0ES’L YZE'SSY'L 18V'LLY'Y LS8Vl 40 .10L,
88985 850'€8Y'SZT [922'C19°061 |00S'9LE'LL |009'LE0'EL [vP6°ZT6'ZL |0PL'8Z9'6L |9LL°.6¥ 1 |00 '209°'EZ |009'¥65'0Z |00 8t8'8% |00L p¥P'LL |ve8'S88°0L |008'900°LL |Z6L¢v8 0L 9 V101
000 0 0 0 0 [] 0 ) ) 0 ) 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
vi'glk 182'06L 00£'LI6'S 00404 0021t 0 005'v2Z 008'S0L 00£'906'Z 009601t 002'Z8Y 001'¥81 009'88 008'221 0 1L #19M
€0z 88S'S6E'L  |000'6EP'0L  |00O'OLY 00022 00002 000'7hL 000'62 000'¥15'2 000'S50'2 000'€Z 000'SS 000'€2 00008 000'vE
8l'szL LLO'PSY'S  [000'962°0F  [ovo'0sE'E 000'220'E 000'05'S 000'vSL'9 00012 000'290°c 000'0L2'9 000'825°¢ 000'L¥E 000'rY 000°'2LE'% 000'6L1'S
0L'9Z 69E'€9L'L  (000'Z0L’8 000'08 000'61 00012 000'€52 000°08%'2 000262 000'6Z 000'¢1L 000t 000'12 000'82 000'1€
S00VE 600°Z01'9  |000'€H9‘sy  |ooo'osr'z 000'221't 000'10v'9 000°528'0 000's2 00054 000'520'S 000'201'6 000'085'S 000'608'y 000'6¥2'1 0 VE #1I9M
(98 99L°ZLS'L  (000'bLE‘LL 000t 000'€2 0005t 000'v52 000'282'2 000'81t'¢ 000'v4 000°Z} 0004 000'22 00029 000'221 vz HIPM
10'802 6£9'690'6  [916'018°49  |o08'vI6'S 000'202'S y6'068'S 0vE'¥SL'S 926'v58'S 000'$58'S 000'259'S 000'149'S 009'ELE'S y2Z'82'S 000'280°S ZBL'18Y'S fouuny,
3V 1419 STV 0202
Ly9°8E 808t 69%'LS 98¥°'29 065°89 1S6°8L 860°L9 L0Z°19 £70°'LS SSE°6¢ so0zee 0L6°L€ 4V V10L
=uonINPeY [eloL $28'£89'1 069'806'} 18v'292'2 £LY'22L'T 22'886'Z ¥O8'vEL'E 9EV'EZ8'T 115'999'2 826'€22'2 S69°pLLL ovsovy'L 2LL150°L 49 WLOL
.wun.w«o P6L'L0E'LT  |962'29Z'p0Z coa.nmm.uw 000°2LZ'vL  [008'€L2'9L |00L'vOE°0Z |00P'ESE 2T onlhwvv.nu 00£°298°'LZ_[8pS'sve'el [086'vE9'9L [026°628'ZL [099°1L28'0L [808'YSETL 9 WiOL
000 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
(24 8v0'8S'E  |008°€08'LL 0 5 008°L1 004'c06 00v'828'2 004'286'% 00g'11G'E 008't2 006'S 008’y 001°21 oor'LL tE#I9M
€6'9L1 982'¢¥60'S  |000601'8S  [000'89E'E 000958 000'ELL'S 000'12 000'8} 0002 00061 000'8EL 000'7LE'D 0000289 000'SPE'S 000'5.6'9 84 1I9M
0L'S6 259'69L'y  [000°681°LE  [000°LL 000'¢¥ 000'698 000'52'9 000'86%'0 000'€82'S 000'¢58'S 000°222'S 000'sZ 000'SH 000'9Z 000’94 S#1IPM
090 £0Z'9Z 000961 0 o 00024 000'St 000'%1 000°L} 00061 000'8€ 00062 0002} 000'€Z 000°ZL VY #110M
v'se 8YO'SYS'L  |000°Z¥S'LL  [ooo'eze'z 000'¢8L'y 000'622'? 000'€Z 0o0'6t 000'84 000'02 00028 000'92 000's1 000'02 000°21 VE #1PM
[ 740 vrLYOY'S  [000°€Zy'OP  |000'0Z 000'S¥ 000086 000'881'2 000'85€'2 000'c6¥'9 000'v9S'9 000'922'L 000° )€V 00021 0006 000'2Z VZ#IPM
98'1Z LL6'LEY'6  |96'666'0L  |000'L6Z'9 000'8¥0'9 000'€55'S 000'656'S 000'841'9 089'GH1'9 000088'S 8r9'250'0 080'908'S 021'266'S 00'29¢'S 80¢°106'S fouuny,
FL "14'N0 STIVO
1202
§98'S¢ #08°8¢ 658°8t SLEYS 16L°%9 816'69 0S1°19 $50°SS 8€6°8Y 191°¢Y 161°SE 966°LE 4V V101
=uoioONpaY |10 L 020'205'} 999'069't 154802 LLY'90E'T 826'228'C 929'v48'2 $92'v80'T 910'88€'2 902'264'2 6v.'088't SLZTEES') £92'E59'Y 30 WLOL
10°06S £86'80L'SZ_|961'C0E'Z6L |007'889°LL [002°9%9°2L [001°€26'SE [002'L0Z°LL [00S'SLL'LZ |002°20S b2 |002'826 64 |00L'Zv6'ZL |0068Y6'St |000°890'FL |968'89%'LL |000°0LE 2h 9 W10,
000 0 0 0 ] ) 0 0 0 3 0 ] 0 0 ) QSOHdd
(8414 9s€'eL9't  |00L°91S'ZL  |000'SS 002'2 004'L 002'1EL 005'v25'2 00Z'EE8'E 005'€8E'Z 001'Lv8'L 006086 000" 0 0 [SE TN
£2'66 6ZS'€ZE'Y  [000°0PE'ZE  [o00'sSe'L 000'v2 000's1 00012 00018 000'23} 000'€29'tL 000'204'v 000'282'% 000'6¢4'0 000'222'S 000'r58'9 8 #USM.
8L'68 0SL'LLL'E  [00P'6SL'LZ  |oov'or 000'688'C 000'6EY'Y 000'600'S 000'229'S 000'SSY'D 000°702Z'E 00092 0002} 00051 000°21 00005 S #4OM
6 zL8'Lov 000°900'S 000'122'Z 000821 [ 0 0 000'tt 0008 000'6C 00024 0 [ 0 Vi # HOM
56'8¢ S$26°969'L  [000°€69'2L 000°EY 000502 000'vZ 000'€2 000'vL 000'6Z 000'88%'t 000'926'y 000'8%S'Y 000'586 000°Z4 000'182 VE #119M
1676 091'SEL'Y  |000°1€6'0E  [000'2S 000'¥92°¢ 000°ELL'S 000'v18'S 000'g0'9 000°Z19'y 000°100'S 000'0€ 000'e} 00094 000’04 0000 VZ #1eM
L'yze 166'99L°6  |960°260'CL  |000'2vE'9 000'671'9 000'526'9 000'€01'9 000'9Y€'9 000'99€'9 00Z'160'9 000'062'9 000'560°9 000'992'9 268'959'S 000'220°5 feuun
4V ‘14'NO SITVO BE- %%b6E- Yot o0t R YoGi YBtr St Y0t Yot Yot Yok~
%l %L1 %S- %E1- %9- %8 %6- %01~ %t %01 %9 %0 z202
000°0 0000 0000 0000 188°8S 9869 8PLLS 2656y 9z’ Ly (44413 S00°'ve 198°v¢ 4V V101,
=uonoNpey (€101 0 0 0 0 PLY'S95'Z YOV'LE8'Z 259'v52'T $89'004'2 £02'96L'1 9Z0'7ES't 8.5'18¢'L 118'815'} 40 TW10L
25°0L¢ e¥y'EVL'oL coc.mlmn.ou L |0 0 0 0 00£'681°61 [006°821°LZ [008'¥98°9L [000'291°9L [009°Sev’cl [000°6L°LL [002'280°LL |00Z'L9E°LL 9 WLOL
00°0 0 [} 0 0 [ 0 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 0 QSOHdd
150 €EL'DT 000681 00€'9 006'e8 008'sl 00012 009'El 000'v1 0022t 00Z'L LL#IPM
1£°69 88S'SY8'Z  (000'582Z°12T 000'20%'Z 0001 ¥4 000°2Z 000'€88"t 000'02€'% 000102'y 000'LY0'Y 84 IPM
99'82 6Z5'8¥Z'L  |000°6£E'S 000'981°€ 000'828'L 000'688'¢ 000'2€ 000°221 00022 00021 000'2€ SHIPM
sT'stk S0E'v99 000°696'y 000'98 000'v8Y'y 000'€Z 000'LY 000's1 000'€Z 000'992 000'08 VP #1IeM
90’0 88S'SYL'  [000°250'€L 000'6¢ 00008 000'€Z 000'692'2 000'200 000'8E 000'9€ 000'68 VE # IPM
16’0y €SE‘ZBL'Y  [000°ZEE'EL 000'29L'S 0000422 000°8£0°S 000'vY 00006+ 000'SZ 000'8t 000'2L VZ #1I9M
LL6LL £5£'Z€8°L _ |000'985'8S 0008822 000°518'2 000'€88'2 000'€22'8 000'vSS'2 000'996'0 000'£96'S 000'0Pt'9 feuuny
IV 14'ND SV %001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %05 kLl %95- % 08" %05" YabS- %9t- Yolt-
%001- %001~ %001~ %001~ %6~ %" %S1- %0L- %91~ %81~ %t~ %8- £20Z
V10X W1OL TW1OL 93d AON 190 FES Ehvd A0r NAC AVN Hdv oW 833 Nvr

‘dvO3M YVIA - § NOILONAONd




€102 With uoRINPIY

€102 Yim ucoNpay

£10Z Unm uononpay

€102 Yum uononpay

€107 Unm uononpay

ELOZ Yum uondnpay

EL0Z Yim uondnpay

2z0T sA

99G€9.'9Y
508 266'9€ 885 v 865'0L 6v1¥8 898'86 182°€01 evL'/8 L2E'v8 2eL°0L 80'9Y \i'se e Ly '3V usuo)
86Y 042 9ee SlS ge9 243 2°74 299 919 €€5 6€€ 68¢ L0E Wd9 usuo)
L0S'06E 960'91L X441} 25208 659'9¢ 850ty 686tV L2Z'8E £€2°9¢ 118'0€ glz'0z 285'S1L G96'ZL1 4OHusu0D
€102
Lv6EL8 6LLEY 2E9' LY LLVLL 08188 €€8°08 962'901 1£6°06 160°'L8 G8G°0L £se'ey L8LEY L60'LY 4’V usuo)
0S 6l€ 6S¢g €95 G99 065 9.4 1989 26S 43 oLEg 6v¢ ooe WdO usuol
25S'PSE yv0'61 6v.0C 26S'€E LIb'8E LiLZ'se S8z'9y Z19'6E 90€'GE 1p2'08 $88'8l 21881 668'L1 40H u;suo)
102
VA JAVNA eI AR 4 154154 481°8S 96594 §10CL S20'69 €2L°0L oer'L9 £20'89 166'9% 890°'9¢ oLo'9e ‘'Y usued
ocy L0€ [455 <144 845 925 $0S £€6 144 €ls epe [1:14 €9¢ Wd9 usuo)
LEZ'S62 646'L1 Zr0'8l 9re'se S9E'EE 0L€'Le 290'0€ 208'0¢€ 652'9¢2 1£9'62 ziv'oz LL2'sL 989'G1 40H usuod
%G 1- %L1 %8~ %81- 96" %L2- %EEe- %02- %.2- %b- §10e
L2869 180'0¢€ Y09’ 685°SY 18509 158°18 cLLL8 V126 200°29 [AXAA viosy 95€°6¢ 986°0€ "IV usued
(¥44 0ce gee €ee L5Y 165 965 vEL 68¥ p6e 0se 8lE 9¢e WdD usuod
268'562 €0L°EL 627’61 658'61 18€'92 159'GE ¥65°GE €LE°2Y 881'62 e5L'ze S16'02 yrLLL 86V'El JOHUusU0D
%31~ %61~ %0 %S€- %8¢~ Yol |- %le- %Ll %l %9¢- %€ %01 %S¢- 910z
18€'865 G8/'GE eLLSY 02¥'0S 588'0S 68569 Sv6'6S 961'6S PSS £59°LY 990°6E 6sL°ee 35314 "4V usuod
SPe (274 °12% 89¢ ¥8¢ 805 -1 144 Sov 6S€ 98¢ 18} 981 WdO usuod
LEZ'EPT 886Gl Z16'61 £96'\L2 s9l'ee LIE'0E 2ii'oe 984'6Z LSL've 8G6.'0¢C 6L2'S1 880°0L L'l 40H usuod
%8¢- Yo~ %E %62- %0t~ %0€- %2y- YEE- YovE- %EE- % %G€- %8¢~ 1102
£69'L€S 9z1'0e FA4- WA Loty We'Ls 9v9'09 £86°L9 TLL9S 6908 96y L51'62 861°€e 29C'se "IV usuod
6¢¢ 022 v8e yle 8¢ evt [4°14 8¢y 0L€ Sle glLe 89¢ 452 Wd9 usuod
S09'Le2 £zL'el 66£'91 29.'81 ¥9€'2e 2192 000'22 0eL've 280'ze 902'8l 102'C1 L9¥'vL 09€'Sl 4OH u;suod
%0¢- %81- %91~ %6€- %6¢E- %6¢- %0~ %GE- %0%- Yol YolE- Yal- %G - 8102
096'89F 90.'62 oz6’LE See'sy €02°0S 60t°9S 8E8'GS S69'vy 889'6€ 909°L€ 20L°€2 202'52 259'8C ‘d'vusuo)
062 FAYA lve Lee 6.€ (444 80Y LEE 062 $8C €Ll 0T 602 WdO usuod
642702 ov6'zL 206°ElL vrL'6L 898'\2 2IS'vT £2€'¥2 697’61 882’21 18€°91L 42201 08601 18r'Z) 40Husuoy
%02- %82~ %9€- %0t~ %EY- %9~ %Y %ESG- Yol YoB- %0€- Yol E- 6102
966°c6¥ EEL’ee €0V EE 1896V 885°GS 809'GS ¥68'LG ££8°25 ov8'sy 058’62 20e'9¢ 29092 §6L°.C "4V usuod
90€ e [4:74 €9¢ 154 0¥ £cy 86¢€ Gee T4 Z6l 1174 €02 Wd9 usuod
S8l'sle EEP'PL 0SS'vL 179'l2 vie've X444 612'6¢C ¥10°€C 06'61 €00'ElL 15P'11 ESE'LL 8012l 34OH uisuoD
%01~ %S¢ %0€- %vE- Y%bri- Y%vy- %0t~ %%~ %8~ %L %L2- %EE- 0z0¢
9686€C0L (8YE092ZL [L2Z8E'9ZL |/¥08L28L |80v.6'6ZL (19605961 (661L'¥6l [8SELZLSL [96.0€°8EL [88960°00L [6SESBS'ZE6 [61206968 | ddAdD dAY
6.2°9€S vpLie S0C'6€ yivoy 8bP'8S 16648 8€8'29 2029 pSe'sy lecvy 9€eLee L09'6C 089'8¢ 4V usuod
cee 6eC 96¢ S62 A4 ocy 514 °1%14 £G€ peE o114 6€C 602 Wd9 usuod
€09'€€2 £9Z'vl 840°/1 ¥09'LL 09¥'s2 690's2 (AR X4 0v0°'22 £€90'12 S9Z'61 866'EL 16821 £6v'2L 40Husuoy
%l b= %Zl- %Et- Yo lE- %2y- %6E- Y%6e- Yot~ %LE- YlLE- Yol L~ %0€- 202
29LIE'P8  [686LE°CLL |PELO'OCL |V1806'CSL [PLEY9'E8L {9L19L'6SL |89F09'0LL [28989'8FL 62000921 [Z8PELLL [E£GB60€26 |2vEvi0'88 | ddAdD AV
06.'S6¥ 196'92 962'9¢ 1.£'8¢€ 968'8p 92.'8S G68°0S GSS'vG ovS Ly 2620y 909'G€E 815’62 9182 ‘4'vusuo)
143> 161 €L 08Z 69¢ 6cy 1L LIy ¥8¢ 9ce 88¢ 6€¢ 902 Wd9 usuod
996'G12 oLl £64'G1 L212'91 662Z'\C 186'62 0122 ¥9.'€T Loz 15621 0lS'SL 858'CL 89Z'Z1L 4OH usuoD
%8¢- %¥e- %08- %S~ %le- %2S- %0%- Yol %E¥- %81- %cE- %lLE- (4444
0 0 0 0 €2925°08) |SELEE0SL |EVOCY'8EL (10986°CEL [S181.S°06 [/2¥v8S P8 [€€90GS'€E8 [88VIEC6L | ddQdD dAY
pSy'20e 0000 0000 0000 0000 LeL'LS 042°1LS GER'TY A A4 296'8¢C 8v0°.2 L1192 0.g'Se "4’V usuoD
81 0 0 0 0 ¥4+ |Z2> £ce olE 8lc .61 9ic g8l Wd9 usuod
6v2'1E) 9v1'6Z EEE'ZC 659'8) $25'81L 91921 28211 8E9'LL LS0°'LL 34OH usu0d
%001~ %001L- %001- %001- %6¢- %2S- %ES- %8Y- %65~ %8¢€- %8¢- %8E- €202
vioL 03a AON 100 d3s onvy anr NOC AVIA ¥dv HYW g34 NVl
%81~ [%8- [%S- [%91- [%2 [%61- |%2!1- [%2- |%6- %11 [%0 |%e-

HV3A-0L NOILIWNSNOD

[3:1%%

uogendod




L1-11 Pajind dwng

2102 asedwo)

61-6 pPajind dwng

8102 2sedwo)

6102 asedwod

0202 aJedwo)

TZ-bb-L PRIINd dwing

1202 asedwo)

€2-11-6 pojind dwing

910} 156 866 296 ZL0'L €Lt zLE) pOv'L 607'L v95‘y SKg't Wi 9 WLOL
80¢ 882 992 952 8Lz 0le 73 0S¢ 85¢ 19€ 198 3 8 # oM
iz 852 bz 8ez 52 082 ese B sse use us es€ S # oM
v8L ¥5L o St il 002 00z sz sz ece ot o€ b # oM
StL sl SiL St vl o8t 08z 10e 562 Sve oge oge VE #1I9M
0 0 201 w0t 05 05 05 ) ) o vz Lz VZ#1OM
vEL 9t 9L el orL £3 4% vt ivt ;148 ivt ShlL Fa4l ouung
1102
808 68L 115 505 915 206 ¥6L erLL SvZ'L 605F A 150°L 9 IVIOL
152 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LL# [PM
62l 91 191 st 191 Wi S0z v8Z ue 258 sze oze 84 1oM
irL 8El 8zt veL 6LL 21 842 vl 642 162 682 [1:74 S#IOM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 9L v6L 15z 1z 661 Vo #19M
sz [4 sz sz 5z 4 e 9 s6l zzL 1z SLL VE # oM
e 0¢ sz sz 0¢ > s szl sel sit o5t 0 VZ # IeM
9Ll ;191 81t 6LL (%48 k441 vzl [:14% SZL px4% 6T EL leuuny
bz %Ll AT s b %lG %zt %b1- L %91~ %it S0t~ 8102
[82v7) A A" 182} ZIEL (A 792} 1671 982 1 ZIEY A 991'} GRIZEN
Lse 514 152 sz 1Sz [5:74 sz (%74 874 sz [2-74 sz LL#IoM
69z 582 124 652 85z 61 L 861 861 €6t £61 181 8 #19M
662 [+ 4 €82 0L 514 961 161 solL €Ll 0Lt 89t SS1 S#IOM
ue 102 1202 102 6L 91 o1 v6L 681 sal 52t w1 P # PM
0 0 0 0 90 291 21 981 981 v6L 981 8yl VE #19M
622 981 0z L 85l 81 681 6LL o 202 802 051 VZ # IOM
vzl szL 9z1 8zL 8zl ez 8Ll vzl 6LL oL 501 104 ouung
%£8 %0L %¥SL %G5t %991 %GGL %19 %EL %€ %0 %e- %9¢ 6102
900 861 0v6'b 5661 090 020 196} 096°) 1002 1€8°L 6v8'} V'L GRS
152 152 152 152 152 133 152 152 33 152 [t3 152 TL# [OM
0st cee eec £ee 2z 8ve 19€ 19€ 19 562 8z o2 B#10M
oie z0¢ 682 682 8IE Le 206 sie vig 2 60¢ S0¢ S #lPM
00¢ 88z 692 zee ose e 20e 262 s1e 05z 62 we VP # OM
6z¢ £2¢ (2% Lze LvE LIE Le 8LE 12 [24% Zi€ 0 Ve # oM
gee 61E B 9€e 66E e 262 98z 90¢ 29z 6.2 052 v # oM
£eL 26l z€1 €5l £eL ec1 LeL @ €21 zzt 2 c21 fouuny
%9E %S %8 %SG %08 %29 %ES %1S %95 %0¥ %Er %9C 0202
5S8°) 2080 8811 6L} Ly 926t 100C 1£0°C 780C v10T 8802 900 GRS
I3 152 152 53 152 152 53 152 152 152 152 152 LL#IPM
€0¢ 682 82 262 iz ece 25 88 €6e 96€ c6e 15¢ 84 oM
€8z 292 1z oz 682 162 00e 662 862 zue oie o1e S# oM
1z w2 @2z 7 uz 85z e sie Sve vsE sve 00¢ Vo # oM
8IE s2¢ 90e 562 882 ue sie sie oLe eLe s0e 62¢ VE # oM
eee cie 1e 8LE e cee 9ge e 15€ siE Sve ece VT # OM
ovL oL 961 g6t 51 164 9L 961 vEL €EL ect €L fouun
el Yol ol %01~ oVl Yod- % %b %¥ %EL %EL %9E 1202
W0z I81'T 599°L 6LL1 oSt ¥¥8'L 206t V6L S16°} 626} ove'L el 9 TVIOL
9lc Ise 152 152 133 152 152 152 133 152 33 15T TLAH M
cie oov cie os€ s9€ oie 98¢ 6LE 62¢ 6E oLe g 8 #10M
20€ 882 142 vit 08z 182 482 oLE 05z 8.2 982 8.2 S#IBM
8ee cov 0 0 0 e 96z 952 052 90¢ w2z 1wz v IoM
662 see v9e £8e 96€ so¢ ue vEE ece ae cee oge VE # oM
1ee 82¢ 8ic s1e 2z 92¢ vee ece 19€ eee 962 60E vZ# oM
t14" (A48 vl FA41 kA4% tx 48 (341 (347 (341 ovt orL ovL feuung
%0k %8t Yol s %ol Yab~ %5 %5 s %G % i I 7202
0 [ 0 0 812 ¢ (124 9Lt £52°C 1907 192C 061 661'C S V.IOL
15¢ 53 19¢ 15¢ 15¢ 15¢ 153 15¢ TL# oM
us o 50v zse ore oge sze 8 10M
06¢ oge 862 80¢ v1E 90¢ ez 962 S#llom
£5€ 65€ 9zp 09¢ cee 6IE cee o€ b # oM
oie 5 ove g 61¢ s 5v5 6b¥ VE # oM
69¢ e 69€ 19€ eze we 00¢ e VZ #lIoM
€Ll [-74% k418 8l Gil 96l 2149 {449 |euung
%00 %001~ SG00L- %00k %92 %IT ol %91 %8 %l %81 %6k €202
RER] AON 130 FES oY Inr NOT AW Tav VW a33 NT

J1LNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO FOVHIAY




H1d3d dWNd==== d VT 113N == S Y7 T1I/W e

€¢0c¢ / €C0c

S0S S90S SOS SOS SO0S S0S SOS SOS SOS S0S S0S SOS  S0S  SOS  S0S  SOS  SOS  G0S  SOS  S0S  SOS  SOS  SOS  SOS  H1d3a dNnd
08¢ S9C ?9C 69C 69T TLTZ 6LC €8T 60¢ 60€ TOE COE  L6C L6 T6Z 06T 88C 887 88T 06T d VZ T13M
1S TST 6vC 1ST 9SC S9C PLT (9T LT 94T 6LT €8T €8T 18T 64T VLT TLT TUT VLT 91T SYZT113M

€ € € € € € € € € £ € € TW TwC TwC Tw W W TW W W TWwWw W w

-3Q -AoN -PQ -des -Bny  -nf -unp -Aey -udy -Jey -q94 -UB[ -23Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aey -udy -lelN -Go4  -uer S

0
00S
ooy

> [0}

00¢

00T

1334
sieal z / s|ane 4o1ep AJYWWOIAL WZ# T1IM

ANVIWOD YHdLVM NdTHD JIIHS



Y1d9Q dWiNgememe  J VE # NIM == S YE # T]IMN e

€coc¢ / ¢cocC

09% 09v 09% 09F 09 O09¥ 09v 09v 09% 09% 09 09 09 09y 09y 09¢ 09%y 0Sr 09v 09y 09% 09% 09F 09 yidag dwngd
¥9C V97 897 €LT €LT 99C V6T 68T 10t TOE TOE TOE 86T V6CZ V6T V6T ©6T ¥6C 68T V6T dVE#HT1IIM
¢ST TST TST ST V9T [LST SLT SLT 08T 68T 687 (8T 68T V8T I8C 08C SLT SLT 08T 08T SVE#11IM

€C | €C | €C | €T | €T | €C | €C | €¢ | €¢c | €Cc | €¢ | € |l ee | ex | Cw | v | ¢ | || | |w|
-3Q -AON -PQO -dag -8ny  -nf -unf -Aey -ady -iely -gqe4 -uef -28Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -inr -unf -Aewy -udy -zeyy -qa4 -uer
00s

ost
oov
0s¢e

0s¢

00¢
0st
00t

0s

1334
sieaA g / s|ana J191ep AJYIUON VE# T1IM

ANVIWNOD Y4LVM AILdD JHIHS



09% 09 09v 0S¥ 09¢
SLT
TLC

€ €T € g €t
-39 -AON -1Q -das -Sny

09vy
SL¢
TLC

€¢C
-Inr

014
[4:14
TLe

€¢
-ung

41dag duiny e

09% 09v
¥6C v6¢
SLT 18T

[ YA Y4
-AeiN -idy

(014
86¢
18T

€¢
ST

oot
(013
16C

€¢
a4

IIlﬂHH\\IIIIIlIIIﬂHH“lﬂ”

dVY # TNAM e S Yh # T1IN cmmmm
09y 09v Oovy Ovvy Ovy Oty Oty Ovy Ovr Oby Oty Ovy Obb
0TE ¢T€ VOE ¥0E ©+OE +OE ¥OE +OE 1T0E TTE TIE TTIE TIE
86C 80t ¢6C T6T T6C T6C U6C T6C T6GT 88Z 88C 06C 06T
€ T W w Tw T Tw W T T Tt T
-uef -39Q -AON -33Q -d3s -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -idy -ue|y -qa4  -uef
.If

sieaA g / s|ana 4918 AlYIUOINL  Yi# T1IM

ANVANOD YALVM JHITID JIIHS

yadaqg dwng
d Vi #11IM
SVYV #T11IM

00s

oSy

ooy

0s€

0og¢

0s¢

00¢

0s1

00T

0s

1334



Yidag dwinde== ¢ G # TMIM == S G # T]I\\ e
0cy Ocy OCcy OTy OCYy 0TV OCy Ocy OTy OCy Oy Octy 0Ty OCy OCy OTy OCy OZy Oy OTy Ocy OZy O¢y 0w
89T 89C S9C vLT PLT 6LT 16T 88T S6T G6C SOE SOE 00€ 0Q0E€ S6C S6T T6T T6C 167 €6T
PST 8SC 8ST €97 €97 89T LLT LLT LLT 98T T6C S6T S6T 16C 88T 987 64T 64T 18T 18T
€ € € €U €T | € € €T €T | € € € € T W T T T T | T T et w
-39Q -AON -1 -dds -8Bny - -unf -Aey -udy -JBA -Q94 -Uef -29Q -ACN -PQ -da§ -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -idy -iey -qa4 -uer
\,I\\nl..l.l”\\J” —

sieah z / s|ana 1a1em AJYIUON  G# 11IM

ANVIWNOD YHLVM FHITID dJHIHS

yydaqg dwng
d S #T13M
SS#T11IM

oSy
(0014
0S€
00¢
0S¢
00¢
0st
0ot

0s

1334



y1dag dwing e

d8# TMIMemm= S 8 # TIIM oot

€¢0¢ / ¢CocC

Ovv Ovy Ovy Ovy OFF Oby Ovy Ovy Ovv ObP Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovt Oby Oby Ovy Ovt Oby Ovy Ovy Obv Obb Obvb
€8¢ €8C 8Tt B8TIE B8TE OTE VvEE €EVE EYE EPE EPVE EVE 8YE B8EE BEE 9EE VEE VEE PEE 8EE
69C 65¢ 90t 90t 90t 90¢€ SIE OTE O0TE OE SCE LZE LTE 6TE SIE TTLE OUE 0TE OCE Tz€E
€ € € € € € € € € € € € W TW TW T TW W T T TW W W W
-3Q -AON -pQ -des -8ny -nr -unf -Aeyy -ady -iey -ga4 -uef -23Q -AON -PQ -d3s -Sny -nr  -unf -Aewy -idy -ielz -Go4 -uer
e — £

=

SiedA 7 / S|19A97 4918 AJYIUOIAL 8# 11IM

ANVAWOD Y4 LVM IO ddIHS

yiydag dwng
d8#13IM
S8#T1IM
00S
oSy
ooy
0sg
00€
0S¢
00¢
0sT
00T

0s

1334



Yidag dungemmms  d TT |9 e S TT |[I emmmmn

€c0¢ / ¢cOcC

00TT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT COTT OOTT OO0TT O0TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT 0O0TT
86 8/6 6L6 €96 €96 €96 0/6 896 0.6 O0L6 0.6 0L6 0L6 6.6

6v6 6v6 8v6 6Y6 6V6 86 8Y6 8¥6 6V6 6¥6 6V6 6V6 L¥6 LV6
Qe e e o ottt

€ €T €T €T €T € € €T € €T € €T
-28Q -AON -0 -dos -Bny -nr

-33@ -AON -3Q -dss -8ny -nf -unf -Aely -udy -leN -Q34 -uef

00TT 0OTT OOTT 0O0TT OOTT OOTT Yyidaq dwnd
66 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6

8v6 8%6 8%6 L¥6 8Y6

¢ ¢t T Tt tu
-unf -Aeiy -udy -seiN -ga4

8v6

[44
-uef

sJedA 7 / s|ona7 Ja1em AJYIUON TT# 11IM

ANVAWOOD YHLVM MIdD dHdHS

dTITIIBM
STTIRM

0STT

00TT

0s01

0oot

0s6

006

058
1334



<, A A A A

AN A AN TN BN AT AN A NI A AN A A A NI A TR\ DA AN A AN
o g T o T i T o et e o e
S ) L R O ¢ § S P P PN S NP VP VP S S O R P P - NP P PPN

MOT,] [euun,

ANVIWOD YALVM JHIED ddIHS

[

0

0¢

or

09

08

00t

(1748

ovl

091

08T

00¢

WdS NI MOT4



A A A A
OSSP PSP SRR A SPANTIA S LA\ SIS IR B CUA LA A A2
8/2 OA\/\( A\/\( \r/\( A\/\( \r/\( \C/i \C/\( \r/\z @/2 A\/\(/ A\/), \(/2 8/1 \(/\1 \r/l AV? 8/)./ é/) \(/2 \r/\/ A\/\( \C/).

A& W 0 WL 6 & W
) & @ QY (P
&L

L
O A AR 497 49”497 ADT ADY ADY QY QY QY QY 4D 4D QY QY AQY QY A A QY QY QS
SR R I A . R R R R R AR O O S G G A Ol S-S S

0
0s¢
00S
0ss
0001
0sct
00ST
0sL1T
000¢

0ste

anuip Jad suoqfen [e10].
ANVIWOD YALVM IO ddIHS

00sT

Wd5S NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

B Series

120 -

110

100

90

2018- 2023




	Agenda 9-19-2023.pdf
	DOC076.pdf

